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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Cullen, Pat@Waterboards [Pat.Cullen@waterboards.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2014 2:46 PM
To: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; Nowell, 

Keith, Env. Health
Cc: Trommer, Bob@Waterboards; Hoffmore, Roger@Waterboards
Subject: Cases to Discuss
Attachments: 5003 Rationale for Closure.pdf; 5952 Rationale for Closure.pdf; 6854 Rationale for 

Closure.pdf

Site 1: SHELL #13-5784 (T0600101257) CASE #: RO0000363 Claim 5003 
Site 2: CHEVRON #9-1026 (T0600100334) Case RO0000500 Claim 5952 
Site 3: UNOCAL #5325 (T0600101463) CASE #: RO0000229 Claim 6854 
 
Good Afternoon 
 
The attached Review Summary Report (RSR) has been sent to you, the caseworker, and the caseworker’s 
supervisor (as listed on GeoTracker), for review and comment.  As described in past Roundtable Discussions, 
once you’ve had a chance to review the RSR and you have comments please schedule a conference call 
within the next two weeks.  Send Bob Trommer an email with three dates and times that a 20 - 30 minute 
teleconference can be held.  In order to focus our discussion we request a list of your primary concerns two 
days prior to the call.   If we have not received a request by (10/1/14) to discuss the case, we will finalize the 
RSR, upload the RSR to GeoTracker and proceed with closure. 

Due to scheduling conflicts no call will be made between October 10 through 31, 2014 

In an effort to go paperless the State Board will not send hard copies of the RSR.  The conference room phone 
number is 916-319-9441 

Pat G. Cullen 
Engineering Geologist 
Technical Review Unit 
(916) 341-5735 
 


